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DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  April 19, 2023 

ITEM:  No. 1 – 1:30 pm  

FROM:  Georgia McDaniel, Project Planner  

SUBJECT:  File No.: DRH21-0010; DRC Meeting on Kenwood Ranch Winery  
 Applicant: Kenwood Ranch Winery, LLC  
 Supervisorial District: 1 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
On April 14, 2023, the applicant submitted five additional documents that are referenced in MacNair & 
Associates letter to Tina Wallis, dated January 13, 2023, which is Attachment 26 to the Draft Addendum 
No. 2 to the Final Environmental Impact Report for Sonoma Country Inn, March 2023 (Attachment 5 to 
the DRC Staff Report).  
 
 
Enclosed:  
 

1. September 2, 2003, Sonoma Country Inn- Tree Removal Estimate Summary (MacNair and 
Associates). 

 
2. April 2021, Kenwood Winery Listing of Fire Killed or Severely Damaged Trees (trees requiring 

removal) (MacNair and Associates). 
 

3. August 2021, Kenwood Winery Parcel Building Envelope Tree Evaluation Matrix (trees tagged 
and surveyed) (MacNair and Associates). 

 
4. July 6, 2022, The Kenwood Winery Landscape Plan Set Revised DRC Drawings Issue: (Ground 

Studio Landscape Architecture). 
 

5. January 12, 2023, Post-Fire Tree Assessment Update (MacNair and Associates) 
  

 

 

 


